Telephone PA 8-4476

wc H F « . . 1150 on every radio

Chippewa Falls Broadcasting Co., Inc.

Box 41
‘ CHIPPEWA FALLS, WISCONSIN
April 10, 1957 108 BRIDGE STREET

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Box 298

Walnutport, Penn.

Dear Kermit,

Very pleased to recive you letter concerning Test
transmission on the night of April 4, 1957, Didn't realize
that we were putting out such a powerful signal. When I reazd
that we were kicking up 7 micros it really astounded me.

The carrier intruptions you might have heard was the reduction

of power to a 1000 watts by our power change mwitklr switch.
Thanks once again for your fine report and if there is

anything more I can do for you please write.

Sincerly

Egpé% Kprsuse .~
Chief Engtnee KW%ﬁ%ﬁ%L/fiff-~

F. 5,

Your Program Schedule Was: practilly an exact copy of ours.



